
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
****COMMISSIONER’S METING ROOM, GROUND FLOOR**** 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
May 2, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2. 
*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. *** 

 

I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     

DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     

DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     

DISTRICT 5  - STEVEN LEDFORD     

  

 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 2 
         

 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
            

 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
• February 28, 2022 – Work Session Minutes 

 
2.   Check Register – Check #’s   64182 - 64427 

VI.   Public Hearing  
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

 
 

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 
1. Proclamation – Law Enforcement Week, May 11-17, 2022 
2. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority 

 
 
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission 
for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please  
be courteous of the 3 minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

VIII. Citizens Comments 

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 

IX. County Commissioner Items  
 

X.   Regular Agenda 

 
Business Items: 

 
1. Jasper County Recreation Board Appointments 
2. New Alcohol License Application – Hillsboro Mini Mart 
3. Clerk of Court Request for ARPA Funding – Scan & Index Records 1960-1979 
4. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Request for Funding 
5. Paving Project Bid Submittals – Purple Martin Drive, Partridge Court, Shoreline Drive and Ernest 

Gibson Rd 
6. FY 2022 3rd Quarter Financial Report 
7. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 

 
 

XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 
 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 

TO BE HELD 
XIV. Adjournment  
 

****Details for Meeting Attendance**** 

• All persons will be temperature checked at the door. 

• Temperature readings of 100.4 or higher will not be allowed to enter the building. 

• Masks are recommended to be worn, but not required. 

• Seating will be Limited.  

  



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 

 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 2, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
 
 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 
• April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
• February 28, 2022 – Work Session Minutes 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve minutes for:  
 

• April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
• February 28, 2022 – Work Session Minutes 

  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

   Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
April 4, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman, Don Jernigan, Sheila Jones and Steven Ledford.  

Staff Present: Sharon Robinson, County Clerk, Dennis Pate, Finance Director, Mike Benton, County Manager, 

and David Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 
Invocation:  Commissioner Ledford  
Agenda Approval:  Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the agenda. Commissioner Stunkel seconded 
the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda:  
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the March 7, 2022-Regular Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Jones 
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jones motioned to approve Check #s 63951-64181. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Public Hearings:   

1. Text amendment to add Deer Processing to the permitted use table as a permitted use in 
Commercial (C-2) zoning and as a special use permit in agriculture (AG) zoning.-2nd Reading 
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into the Public Hearing. Commissioner Jones seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  

 
Ms. Melanie Neal stated that she is in favor of the amendment.  
  

Presentations/Delegations- 
Citizens Comments: 
Mandi Tanner stood before the board to give an update from the chamber. For the month of March there were 
four business ribbon cuttings. The Monticello March Madness campaign was a success. The walking tour 
brochures will be added to complement our regular brochures. There will be a Community Sunrise Service 
hosted by First United Methodist Church. The show Seven Little Johnsons that was filmed here will air 
tomorrow.  
 
Lynn Bentley stood before the board to address the county property owners. The new property values are on 
the website and assessment notices will be mailed next week. We are looking at an overall 18% increase in the 
value of the county. This does not mean every property value will increase 18% and it absolutely does not mean 
each bill will increase 18%. Some property values increased more some increased less. The change in value 
depends on where it is, what it is, and how the real estate market is behaving for each property. The Board of 
Assessors met last week and approve the changes. Before they did they were assured by the chairs of the 
Commissioners and the Board of Education that they do intend to use the full rollback mill rates this year. With 
these type of value increases that can mean a four mill decease in our tax rate. When you open you open your 
notice you may completely disregard the estimated tax at the bottom of the notice. The last time we had such a 
dramatic change in the digest was in 2010 when we had to decrease the digest 14%.  
 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
County Commissioner’s Items: 
Commissioner Ledford- None 
Commissioner Stunkel- None 
Commissioner Jernigan- Thank Sheriff Pope for providing a deputy for clean-up on Jackson Lake Road.  
Commissioner Jones- None 
Chairman Henry- None 
  
Regular Agenda:  
 Business Items: 
Item 1:  Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Appointment:  Commissioner Jernigan noted that 
the he has applied to be appointed to the board so he would abstain from any votes. He stated that we would like 
to be on the board because he would like to see the county grow in a positive way. He would like to see more 
public facilities for the citizens of the county, he would like to see some satellite parks so that people don’t have 
to go to one central location if they want to go for a walk. He would like to see facilities for the entire county be 
put in central locations as well as some fire stations added. He stated that he have served on several boards since 
moving to Jasper County. He dearly loves serving the people of the county.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to appoint Commissioner Jernigan to the Public Facilities Authority Board. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to appoint Hal Harris to the Public Facilities Authority Board. Commissioner 
Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint William Nash to the Public Facilities Authority Board. 
Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint James Thiele to the Public Facilities Authority Board. 
Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Wayne Bales withdrew his application.  
 
Item 2: Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointment: Chairman Henry stated that there 
are four positions that expire in May for the Development Authority Board. They are 2 year terms.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to reappoint Jan Gaston to the Development Authority of Jasper County. 
Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to reappoint Sam Kelly to the Development Authority of Jasper County. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to reappoint Tyson Harty to the Development Authority of Jasper County. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to reappoint Jeff Greeson to the Development Authority of Jasper County. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 3: Planning and Zoning Appeals Board Appointment: Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals has three 
terms expiring. 
 
Mr. Phillip Johns stood before the board to explain why he would be a good fit for the board. He stated that he 
has been a resident for four years. He feels like he can help the county on the Appeals.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Commissioner Jones motioned to appoint Phillip Johns to the Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to reappoint Andrew Boyd to the Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to reappoint Terry Wynn to the Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 4: Jasper County Recreation Board Appointment: Jasper County Recreation Board has one current 
vacancy due to the resignation of Valerie Bennett.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to table the appointment until a later date. Commissioner Ledford seconded 
the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 5: New Alcohol License Application- Hillsboro Mini Mart:   
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to table the item. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed 
unanimously.  
 
Item 6: Ordinance Amendment – Deer Processing- Table of Permitted Uses:  Commissioner Jernigan ask 
who will inspect the facilities or if they are inspected.  
 
Judy Johnson (Planning & Zoning Director) stood before the board and stated that a person who wants to do 
just Deer Processing would get an inspection through DNR. Since most of the county is on a septic system there 
will have to be an environmental health approval. She stated the advantage that she see is unless someone came 
in on a commercial piece of property, we would require a special use permit. We can set up processes through 
our business license application to require certain requirement be met before the license is issued. She suggest 
coming back in the future with some standards to affect the commercial locations.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve ordinance as attached but with the change for C-2 from an allowed 
use to a special use. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 7: GDOT Entrance Plan for Landers Lane: Robert Jordan stood representing his client Nick Platek 
(developer of the proposed Lake Pines subdivision). As a part of the improvements for the proposed Lake Pines 
Subdivision on Landers Lane, the developer will be required to install a deceleration lane, a right-hand passing 
lane, and entrance radius improvements to Landers Lane where it intersects GA Hwy 212.  GDOT is reviewing 
the plans now but has informed us that because Landers Lane is a county road, the application for 
improvements must list Jasper County as the applicant.  On behalf of Nick Platek, the property owner, Jordan 
Engineering is requesting that Jasper County authorize us list Jasper County as the applicant.  It is the 
understanding that all costs associated with the improvements will be the responsibility of the owner/developer. 
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 8: Request to Lower Liberty Church Road Speed Limit to 45 MPH: Sheriff Pope stated that originally 
you could only request a change in your radar permit once every four years. We were not due for another 18 
months.  If the board approves it the state will come and do a special review of the road. Upon approval of the 
review the radar permit will be amended.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to authorize Sheriff Pope to request the Georgia Public Safety Office to 
certify lowering the speed limit of Liberty Church Road from 55 mph to 45 mph.  
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Item 9: New Computer Purchase- Registrar: Carole Norris stood before the board to request a new 
computer.  The computer that she is currently using is outdated. Carole is proposing to purchase a new 
computer for her desk and place the computer that she is using for elections. 
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve up to $1350 for the purchase of a computer to come from Fund 
Balance. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 10: Additional Funding Request Meals on Wheels Van- Senior Center: Ms. Brenda Jacobs stood 
before the board to request additional funds to purchase a transit van. The current approval of $15K is not 
enough. The 2008 Ford that they have has been redlined by the NEGRC. The cost to repair the van exceeds the 
van’s current value.  
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to increase the total amount available for the purchase of the van to $45K to 
come from Fund Balance. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 11: County Road Abandonment Policy: Chairman Henry stated that this was on the March agenda. We 

have not made any changes since the March Meeting.  

Commissioner Ledford stated that he thought we made some changes during the meeting.  

Mr. Benton stated that he and Ms. Robinson were not sure of the changes requested based on the conversation 

around whether utilities needed easement on properties where the roads are abandoned. We can certainly add 

utilizes to the list to receive an impact statement.  

Attorney Ozburn stated that whether we abandon the road or not it will not have an effect on any existing 

easements. 

Mr. Benton state the question is does an existing easement allow to get down the road. An impact statement 

from utilities would certainly be good.  

Attorney Ozburn stated that typically they are access easement where the property owner would not be able to 

physically shut out a utility provider because the road is abandoned. It would be up to the property owners to 

find out whether various easements exist.  

Mr. Benton stated that if nothing else it would make the utility companies aware of the possible road closure.  

Commissioner Jernigan asked if the letters from the property owners would have to be notarized letters. He 

stated that he may be overlooking it but he do not see it in the package.  

Mr. Benton stated that it may not be every item in the packet but we will require notarization.  

Commissioner Jernigan stated that he thinks that is should be added.  

Mr. Benton stated that where it states signatures we will need to put “notarized”. This will be added to number 3 

and we will add all utilities under the impact statements.  

Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the abandonment policy with the two noted changes. 

Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

Item 12: Landfill Operations: Mr. Benton stated that our cost for tires has went up. 
 
Commissioner Jernigan stated that he thinks we still need to make the month of April free. 
 
Mike Benton stated that it costs roughly $180K to run the landfill annually. Half of it is offset by tipping fees.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 4, 2022 – Regular Meeting  
 

Michael Walsh stated that we have a cell that is almost full. The cell is going to build up if we do a free month.  
 
Mike Benton stated we have cell 5 that we are in the process of getting EPD to approve.  
 
Chairman Henry asked why don’t we make the landfill free to residents year round and increase the commercial 
rate.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel stated that we would have to have some type or limit.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan ask about having two free weekends in April.  
 
Commissioner Jones suggested that we do away with accepting tires and just make the landfill for free. She also 
ask how many years has the landfill been free in April. 
 
Mike Benton stated that about 6 years.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel stated that if people are saving up to go to the dump in the free month they are abusing 
the system.  
 
Mr. Benton clarified that he will examine the revenue, determine how much is residential and how much is 
commercial for over a 12-month period.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned that we table the item until the April 25th  meeting. Commissioner Stunkel 
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 13: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings: A called meeting is scheduled for April 25th. 
 
County Attorney Items: None  
County Manager Update: Mr. Benton gave an update that building permits are still increasing  
 
Executive Session:  
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into Executive Session for personnel at 7:45 p.m. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to exit Executive Session at 8:15 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Adjourn: 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m. Commissioner Ledford seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: February 28, 2022  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

February 28, 2022 

Work Session Minutes 

6:00 P.M. 

Commissioner Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Bruce Henry; Gerald Stunkel, Vice Chairman; Sheila Jones; Don 

Jernigan; and Steven Ledford. 

Staff Present:  Mike Benton, County Manager, Michael Fleming, Recreation Director, and Brandon 

Williams, Recreation Coordinator.  

Others Present: Kathy Mudd, Editor, The Monticello News; Paul Hoover with Precision Planning. 

Work Session: 

1. Recreation Department Multipurpose Building and Master Site Plan 
Mr. Hoover prepared an agenda for his portion of the meeting. Mr. Hoover stated that they met 

with Michael Fleming to see what their needs were and completed a space analysis. That’s how 

they came up with these plans. They have regulation basketball courts with bleachers which are 

shared by a separation wall. The gym area would need to have a high ceiling but for the office 

area you do not need a high ceiling. Mr. Hoover shared the layout draft of the building.  

Commissioner Ledford asked if the concession area big enough to hold that size building.  

Mr. Hoover stated that that why the big lobby was done. He stated that it may be based on what 

is being served.  

Michael Fleming stated that one thing that was discussed since this will be a multipurpose 

building is have a kitchen built in. 

Chairman Henry asked if the space outside the gym require fire suppression.   

Mr. Hoover stated that he don’t believe there will be a fire sprinkler requirement. If there was a 

fire in the building it would most likely start in the concession area. The wall between the gym 

and the administrative offices may need to be a fire rated wall.  

Commissioner Jernigan stated that if a tornado or something of that nature came through we 

would like for people to be able to stay there. How many people do you think we could hold in 

the gym?  

Mr. Hoover stated that about 100 people.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: February 28, 2022  
 

Mr. Hoover stated that their transportation Engineer advised that placing the entrance at the half-

way point of the arch would be optimal. He stated that many of the trees would need to be 

cleared for the sightline.  They suggest a turn lane coming from the main highway.  Parking is 

being increased. He discussed many options that were included in the concept master plan.  

Chairman Henry stated that we will be doing this in phases. The building would be in the first 

phase. He stated that we are looking at the cost of it and the overall plan may take 20 years to 

complete.  

Michael Fleming stood and spoke to the board. He asked that the board consider starting with the 

fields instead of the building since that is the biggest need at the moment. He stated that Baseball 

and Softball is our biggest sport. We have 450 kids utilizing 6 fields.  

Mr. Hoover stated that in comparison to a building it will be less to do the ballfield.  

Commissioner Stunkel asked Mr. Hoover to get pricing for seven ballfields and the part of the 

walking trail on the back side.  

2. County Road Closure Policy and Procedures: Chairman Henry stated that we have several 
roads that are being pursued to be closed.  
 

Mike Benton stated that there are two current requests. The two are Blackwell and Miss Sarah.  

Blackwell  

Commissioner Jernigan stated that if we do close the roads we have to have something in the 

policy to reopen the roads.  

Mr. Benton stated that the correct term that should be used is abandon the road. We would be 

abandoning prescriptive right of way maintenance. He stated that Putnam and Bulloch Counties 

have policies that we should develop our policy from. 

Commissioner Stunkel stated that for Miss Sarah Road we would need to obtain Right of way to 

be able to have a cul-de-sac at the end of street for a turnaround for fire and rescue.   

Mr. Benton stated that three counties require that all of the property owners sign off requesting 

the road to be abandoned in order to move forward. Two counties does not.  

One county requires and an impact statement from the Fire & Rescued department, Board of 

Education, Sheriff’s Office, and Post Office.  He stated that deeded right of way presents other 

issue. You cannot give county property to an individual.   

Mr. Benton ask about the process of how the request will be submitted. Should all details be 

received before a public hearing takes place or should a public hearing happen right away.  

The requests will go through the County Manager and the Board of Commissioners. The County 

Manager or staff will be the one to do the impact statement. The fee is recommended to be $500. 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: February 28, 2022  
 

The County Manager will get with the County Attorney to discuss the purpose of a quit-claim on 

prescriptive right of way.  

3. County C&D Landfill Operation and Management: Our C&D Landfill has to have a certified 
Landfill Operator onsite whenever it is open. Our current operator is needing full time so he will 
have to move on. We have two Public Works employees who are certified that are able to work 
on Friday and Saturday since Public Works is off on Friday.  
 
The board discussed options to have Sammy to stay on with the county. Commissioner Jernigan 
advised the County Manager to see what he could work out with Sammy and bring it back to the 
board.  
 

 
Chairman Henry declared the Work Session closed at 8:01 p.m. 
  

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

___________________________ 

Sharon S. Robinson, Clerk 



 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 2, 2022 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
 
Summary: 
 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Approve processing of check #’s 64182 - 64427 
 
  



Presentations Item 1: 
 
Agenda Proclamation Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Proclamation 
 
Law Enforcement Appreciation Week 
   
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 



                                                     

Proclamation 
IN RECOGNITION OF 

LAW ENFORCEMENT APPRECIATION WEEK 
May 11 thru 17, 2022 

WHEREAS: Jasper County law enforcement officials and public safety officers are brave and 
dedicated individuals who protect our citizens, families, and our communities here 
in Jasper County; and, 

WHEREAS: These men and women serve on the frontlines of public safety, are prepared to face 
uncertainty and danger for the sake of protecting their neighbors; and, 

WHEREAS: Jasper County’s law enforcement officials and public safety officers face intense 
challenges and make profound sacrifices to ensure the safety of all citizens and play 
a critical role in keeping us safe and putting themselves at risk during the COVID-
19 pandemic; and, 

WHEREAS: Law enforcement officials face increased scrutiny, yet continue to perform their 
duties with dignity and honor; and, 

WHEREAS: Jasper County continues to train and develop the best law enforcement officers 
and public safety officials and because of their hard work and devotion, Jasper 
County remains a safe and welcoming County in which to live, work and play; 
and, 

WHEREAS: The service of the Jasper County Sheriff and his dedicated team helps to maintain 
the well-being of our County. These individuals provide an invaluable service and 
should be recognized for their commitment and bravery. 

NOW, THEREFORE 

BE IT RESOLVED the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, do hereby recognize the Jasper 
County Sheriff’s Office, and encourage all residents to join in recognition and 
appreciation of the outstanding service provided by our Sheriff, his Deputies and 
Staff to our community. Furthermore, the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
do hereby proclaim the week of May 11-17, 2022, as Law Enforcement Week in 
Jasper County. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the County to be 
affixed this, the 2nd day of May, in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand Twenty-
Two. 

 

Bruce Henry Sharon S. Robinson 
Chairman County Clerk 



Presentations Item 2: 
 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC  
 
Presentation by Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority:   
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
 
 
 

  



























































































































 

Business Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Recreation 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Recreation Board Appointments 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Jasper County Recreation Board has 3 current vacancies. Staff has advertised and the following persons have 
submitted an application. 
 
 Two positions have been vacated and need to be filled with a 3-year term to expire May of 2025.  One term is 
due to resignation and the remaining term will expire November 2024. 
  
Dan Shives 
Russie Skinner 
Roger Minter 
 
Background:  
 
The Jasper County Recreation Board is a seven (7) member board  
 
 
 
 
Cost:  None 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board’s Discretion 
 
 
  









    

  

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

 

126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064 
706-468-4900 

www.jaspercountyga.org 
 

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES 
 

Name:  Russie Skinner   

Address:    

 

Occupation:  Customer Service Rep. State Farm  

Home Phone:     

Work Phone:    

Cell Phone:      

E-mail:     

 

I would like to apply for appointment to the following Board, Committee, or Authority: 
 
               Recreation Department Board  

 
How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 
4yrs______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Which Jasper County district do you live in?  

 

                    _____ (1)          _____ (2)          _____ (3)          _____ (4)           ____X (5)   

 

What qualifications, experience, and certifications do you possess that should be considered for 

 the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on?  
I’m the secretary for FFA and my children have played for the Rec. Department for 
several years.  

 

 

Are you currently serving on another Board, Committee, Authority or elected position?                                    
____ Yes     X_____ NO     If Yes, please list.  
 
 

 

Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your family, and your 
serving on the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on? 

  ____ Yes    X_____ NO     If Yes, please explain.  
 

 

http://www.jaspercountyga.org/


 

 
What is your vision for the county’s future in relation to the Board, Committee, or 
Authority you are seeking appointment on? 
I would like to see the Rec. Department grow and out young kids prosper. They need a 
good 

Reliable source to participate in and stay out of trouble.  

 

 
Explain your understanding of the duties of this Board, Committee, or Authority:  
 
This is my first time applying. I am unsure of the duties but I learn fast.  

 

 

 
Briefly explain why you seek appointment to this Board, Committee, or Authority:  
I have experience of what the department needs from my kids participating.  

 

 

 
Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County Employee? If so, please describe. 
 
No 

 

 

 
If appointed, I agree to serve and participate in required and or voluntary training.  __X__Yes   _____ No 
 

 
                  Russie Skinner      4/5/22    

Signature Application Date 
 

*This application should be submitted to the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, 
Attn: Sharon S. Robinson, Clerk. Any additional information may be included on a 
separate page. 
 
 
NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia 
Open Records Law.  









Business Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: New Alcohol License Application – Hillsboro Mini Mart 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Hillsboro Mini Mart, Application number 2022-A-012, located at 1750 State Hwy 11, Hillsboro GA 31038. 
Name of applicant: Nizamuddin Kalya – Retail sales of beer and wine - New 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
This is old business tabled from the April 4, 2022 meeting due to no one being present to represent the 
request.  
 
 
Criminal Background Investigation: Passed/no history 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:  N/A 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board Discretion 
  







 
 
Business Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Clerk of Superior Court 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: Clerk of Court Request for ARPA Funding – Scan & Index Records 1960-1979  
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Clerk of Superior Court’s office would like to get the entire span of 1960-1979, as far as deeds, 
scanned and indexed so that they can be put on the gsccca.org website. We would also like to have all of 
Jasper County’s plats indexed as well. All of the images are on the website, but you can only look them 
up by page number, not by name. We would like them indexed so that they could also be found by 
name. This will make it possible for the pubic to do a 60-year search completely online. Our ultimate 
goal is to get all the deeds and liens in our office scanned and indexed. As of right now, if there is some 
sort of natural disaster or if the courthouse is compromised structurally, with fire or flooding, these 
records would more than likely be destroyed.  
 
The Clerk of Superior Court’s office is requesting the use of American Rescue Plan (ARP) funds for this 
project.  
 
 
 
Background: We had a sealed bid opening on March 30, 2022. I would like to get the winning bid 
approved so that I can get started with this project. 
 
One Bid was received 
Kofile, Inc.   $64,350 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:  Approximately $64,350 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  





JASPER COUNTY 

SUPERIOR COURT 

BID REQUEST 
SPECIFICATIONS 

Project: 

Scanning and Indexing of Deeds and Plats from 1960-1979 

Bid Opening 

Wednesday, March 30, 2022 

10:00 A.M. 

Jasper County Courthouse 

Suite 110 
126 West Greene Street 

Monticello, GA 31064 



BID REQUEST 

The Jasper County Superior Court is seeking sealed bids for the scanning and 

indexing of approximately 22,100 documents and 6,500 plats. Please contact the 

Clerk of Superior Court, LeAnn Airington with any questions. 

Email: leann.airington@,gsccca.org 

Phone: 706-468-4901 x224 

BID DELIVERY 

Sealed bids must be received by Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. for bid 

opening in the Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Room located at 126 W. 

Greene Street, Suite 18, Monticello, GA. 31064. Submitted bids should be marked 

Scanning and Indexing, Attn: LeAnn Airington. 

BID AMOUNT 

A. Bid Amount __ $_~6~V'----,,_s_5(_o_. _o_o __ 
I 



SCOPE OF WORK 

A. Data integrity is the most important aspect ofthis project. The vendor must scan and 

index approximately 28,600 documents and plats. Then, upload and index them on the 

Georgia Superior Court Clerk's Cooperative Authority (GSCCCA) website. 

B. The time needed to complete the project will be considered along with the price. 

Other specifications needed: 

• Must use GSCCCA certified indexers 

• Vendor must have GSCCCA certified system 

• Vendor must be certified for historical deed re-indexing 

• Vendor must have physical office in the state of GA 

• Vendor must provide 5 references for projects of similar scope and size within the 
last 12 months 

• Vendor must provide qualifications of company and employees 

• Vendor must conduct a comprehensive assessment of the scope of work 

• Vendor must provide schedule of benchmarks and project plan of milestones 
related to deliverables 

• Vendor's indexing system must use independent double-blind keying and separate 
verification process to ensure the highest quality deliverable 

• Indexing Data & Images must be transmitted and accepted by the GSCCCA 

• Indexing Data & Images must be loaded into the Jasper County Superior Court 
Clerk's local record management system. (Winning bidder is responsible for fees 
associated with the data import) 

• All work must be completed within the U.S. 



SITE OF THE WORK AND OWNER 

A. Site: Jasper County Superior Court, 126 West Greene Street, Suite 110, 
Monticello, GA 31064. 

B. Owner: Jasper County Superior Court, hereafter referred to as JCSC. 

ACCESS TO WORK 

Access to the documents will be limited to Monday thru Friday, 8AM-5PM. This 

will exclude holidays. 

OWNERSHIP OF DATA 

Any and all JCSC records obtained during the course of this project will remain the 

property of JCSC. Any attempt by you to use these records for any reason other than to 

complete this project will be met with legal action. 

RIGHT, TITLE, OR INTEREST 

The vendor agrees it shall not sublet, assign, transfer, pledge, convey, sell, or otherwise 

dispose of the whole or any part of this Contract or his right, title, or interest therein to 

any person, firm, or corporation without the previous consent of the JCSC in writing. 



Kofite•/ 

Jasper County Clerk of Superior 
Court 
Honorable LeAnn Airington 



March 2, 2022 

Jasper County Clerk of Superior Court 
LeAnn Airington 

126 West Greene Street, Suite 110 

Monticello, GA 31064 

Dear Hon. LeAnn Airington, 

This proposal addresses the archival imaging and full-service historical indexing of Jasper County Clerk 
of Superior Court's historical deed and plat records for years 1960-1979. Kofile Technologies, Inc. (Kofile) 
is uniquely qualified to complete Jasper County's records management and modernization goals. The 

estimates provided for this project are 22, l 00 deed documents and 6,500 plats. This estimate is based on 
information provided in the solicitation provided by of the Jasper County Clerk of Superior Court office. 

Indexing these permanent records would modernize digital real estate records for your office. All 

documents would be indexed according to GSCCCA standards and making them available online 
through the GSCCCA statewide search system. The records being available online would allow your 

office to continue to serve the needs of your constituents and customers as it relates to the real estate, 

mortgage, and land title industries. The long-term benefits of this project would include increased 

revenue for your office, reduced foot-traffic to the county building regarding real estate needs, and 
reduced costs of paper and copy machine maintenance and leases. 

All pricing is good for 90 days from the date of this proposal. The pricing herein does not include any 
applicable sales taxes-which are the responsibility of the County. There are no annual maintenance 

fees associated with this project. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Kofile will provide consistently keyed fields to improve index retrieval. All indexing performed is to 

GSCCCA standards. Kofile's proprietary indexing software and keying procedures provide proven 
99.25% accuracy. This will improve document retrieval and facilitate dependable search results for 

Jasper County's staff and patrons. A high level of Kofile's indexing processes and procedures include: 

• Data entry 

• Blind re-key data entry 
• Entry comparison from the system on each data entry pass 
• Supervisor review and corrective action for discrepancies 

© Kofile, Inc. All rights reserved. Kofile.com 



Kofile will begin the project by capturing all the Deed Book images required for the project from Jasper 

County. Kofile will come onsite for the imaging of the Deed Book. Kofile will utilize the plat images 

already loaded on the Jasper County Server for indexing. 

Prior to indexing, Kofile conducts a comprehensive assessment of the County's historical indexing 

volume and will establish the expectations revolving around GSCCCA standards and an acceptable 

turn-around time. This assessment ensures accurate and consistent indexing data is returned from Kofile 

for submission to GSCCCA and into your current Land Records System. 

During quality control (QC), managers and 
supervisors internally research and answer questions 
about any problematic process. If the Clerk of 
Superior Court's office is required to provide input, 
Kofile will directly contact the County for a 
clarification and/ or decision. Client involvement 
demonstrates Kofile's pride in building successful 
professional relationships. 

Kofile always performs key entry at least twice for 
every field. With Kofile's quality assurance, each 
field is blind-keyed three times: 

I A Kofile data entry operator indexing a land record. 
• Following initial entry, the record displays to a second technician who also keys the field ("blind re-key"). 
• The software compares the entries. If they do not match, the record is sent to a supervisor. 
• This supervisor identifies the problem with the field entry and determines if it is a one-time keying error or a prevailing issue 

• The record is then sent to another technician and keyed again. 

LOCATION OF WORK 
Kofile will perform all indexing for Jasper County at our regional data center in Norcross, GA. This 

location is solely dedicated to Georgia customers. The Norcross Data Center employs approximately 40 

GSCCCA-certified indexers. Daily, this team performs Full-Service Indexing for over 75 counties in 

Georgia. These indexers also perform historical indexing for over 115 counties in Georgia. 

© Kofi\e, Inc. All rights reserved. 3 I Kofile.com 



PROJECT PERSONNEL 
The Account Manager, Brad Crane, handles all communication with the County. This ensures the 
project is completed on schedule and to satisfaction. The Account Manager is responsible for project 

supervision. Our projects often continue in multiple phases over many years and administrations. 

Kofile's indexing team is highly experienced. The indexing for this project is accomplished by our team 

at the Norcross, GA, lab. The key personnel listed below are all certified members of the team 

responsible for the completion of the Georgia Superior Court Clerks Cooperative Authority (GSCCCA) 
Historical Indexing project. 

Deneen Arnold, Indexing Manager 
In 2008, Denean was among the first to receive GSCCCA certification for her expertise with 
state indexing standards. She began working in this industry in 2003. Denean has over 17 
years of experience working with real estate records and understanding indexing standards. 
Denean manages the indexing process for Superior Court Clerks in the State of Georgia that 
utilize Kofile for full-service indexing. 

Edwina Houghton 
Edwina was certified by the GSCCCA for the indexing of Georgia Real Estate documents in 
March 2008. Edwina works directly with the customer as the county contact to provide 
assistance whenever needed. She is available for questions pertaining to document 
clarification. She also verifies indexing. Work experience includes current and historical 
data. Edwina's career started in 1982, as a real estate title examiner working in metro 
Atlanta. Since January 2000, she has worked as a lead transaction processor with some of 
the industry's leading companies. 

OWNERSHIP OF DATA 
All Jasper County records (including volumes, document, digital images, metadata, and microfilm) 

serviced by Kofile shall remain the property of Jasper County. This policy is applicable to any 

agreement, verbal or written, between Jasper County and Kofile. 

• The records are not used by Kofile other than in connection with providing the services pursuant to any agreement 
between Kofile and the County. 

, The records are not commercially exploited by or on behalf of Kofile, its employees, officers, agents, invitees, or assigns, 
in any respect. 

© Kofile, Inc. All rights reserved. 4 I Koliie.com 



PROJECT SCHEDULE 
The following proposed schedule is based on our vast experience providing historical indexing to 
Georgia counties. Upon project kick-off, Ko file will review the images and provide a timeline for 

complete calendar years or groups of complete calendar years. After review, modifications may be 
made to the proposed schedule with county approval. All documents will be indexed, verified, and 
transmitted to the GSCCCA. Indexing data will also be provided to Jasper County for import into the 
Land Records Management System. 

Milestones 

Image Delivery 

Double Keyed 
Indexing, 
Verification & 
Transmission to 
GSCCCA 

PROJECT PRICING 

Jas Pro·ect Timeline in Da s 

90 120 150 200 250 300 365 

Without a signed Agreement, prices are good for 90 days. Upon approval, pricing remains firm for the 
contract term. The below document count are estimates provided by Jasper County. Billing will occur 
on actual number of documents indexed and imaged. The quote herein does not include any 
applicable sales tax. 

Should a Vendor other than Kofile, be awarded this project, there will be a $0.50 per document load fee 

for the indexing data and a $0.50 per page extraction fee for pricing the plat images for indexing. 

Payment Terms: Kofile will invoice Jasper County for 50% of the estimated total of the project upon 

approval to begin imaging and indexing. The remainder of the invoice will be sent when actual totals 

are determined and the project is accepted by the GSCCCA. 

© Kofile, Inc. All rights reserved. 5 I Kofile.com 



JASPER COUNTY CLERK OF SUPE.RIOR COURT 
HISTORICAL DEED & PLAT IMAGING & INDEXING 

SERVICE 
Imaging and Indexing Deed Records 

Indexing Plat Records 

* Data Load 

Image Extraction* 

DOCUMENT 
TYPE 

Deeds 

Plats 

QUANTITY 
22, l 00 

6,500 

PROJECT TOTAL 

Deeds and 
Plats 

Plats 

28,600 

6,500 

LOAD AND EXTRACTION TOTAL* 

COST 
$49,725.00 

$14,625,00 

$64,350.00 

$14,300.00 * 
* $3,250.00 

$17,550.00* 

* = Cost to winning vendor if Kofile is not awarded the project. Total cost to winning vendor would be 

estimated at $17,550.00. 

Data Load and Image Extraction are included should Kofile be awarded. 

COUNTY ACCEPTANCE 

Signature/Title ofcouncy Representati\le Date 

Kofile appreciates the opportunity to quote this project and to perform this vital service for Jasper 

County. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~.,,,,~d e.,,,,~e, 
Brad Crane 
Account Executive-GA 
706.499.0145 
Brad.crane@kofile.com 

© Kofile, Inc. All rights reserved. 6 I Kofile.com 



1 I I , .. 

PROJECT REFERENCES 

Below are references for projects of similar scope and size that Kofile has completed within the last 12 

months. 

Crawford County Clerk of Superior Court - 9,500 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Ryan Johnson 

Murray County Clerk of Superior Court- 17,950 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Donna Flood 

Twiggs County Clerk of Superior Court - 22,000 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Patti Grimsley 

Clayton County Clerk of Superior Court- 48,758 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Jacquline Wills 

Meriwether C9unty Clerk of Superior Court- 14,000 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Kye Gibson 

Hall County Clerk of Superior Court - 53,000 plat records indexed 

Hall County Clerk of Superior Court- 17,000 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Charles Baker 

Jefferson County Clerk of Superior Court - 33,000 deed documents indexed 

Clerk: Anne Durden 

© Kofile, Inc. All rights reserved. 7 I Kofile.com 



Business Item 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  JCWSA 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Request for Funding 
  
 
 
Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board is requesting funds for a 2” Water Main Replacement Project 
on Jackson Lake Rd and other JCWSA projects. 
 
Amount of Funding Request - $500,000 
 
Find Enclosed: 
2” Water Main Replacement Project Engineering Drawings 
Water System Improvements Project Overview 
Financial Statements 
2020 Audit 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  



 
Business Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: Paving Project Bid Submittals – Purple Martin Drive, Partridge Court, Shoreline Drive   
 and Ernest Gibson Rd 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Staff prepared and issued a bid for asphalt overlay and surface treatment for the following road project: 
 
Purple Martin Dr .35 miles 
Patridge Ct  .13 miles  
Shoreline Dr  .44 miles 
Ernest Gibson Rd 1.17 miles 
 
County received four bids for asphalt overlay and zero bids for surface treatment. 
 
 
Bid Results    Asphalt Overlay   Surface Treatment 
 
Blount Construction   $337,163    No Bid 
Pittman Construction   $405,980    No Bid 
East Coast Grading   $427,620    No Bid 
Jack Buckland Paving   $532,996    No Bid  
 
 
Background:  
 
Staff was directed to develop and issue a bid for asphalt overlay and surface treatment resurfacing on the 
following roads: 
 
Purple Martin Dr, Patridge Ct, Shoreline Dr, Ernest Gibson Rd 
 
 
Cost:   
Funding Source to be determined as needed 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
 
  





















Business Item 6:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Finance  
 
Date:  May 2, 2022 
 
Subject:  FY 2022 3rd Quarter Financial Report 
 
 
 
Summary:                                                                                                                                                          
Staff will present a Financial Report for 3rd Quarter FY2022. 

     
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
 
Cost: 
None    
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    
None Required 
 
 
  



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FY2022 3RD QUARTER

FINANCIAL REPORT
JUNE 30, 2022 

FUND FY 2022 FY 2022 % %
# BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTED REMAINING

100 GENERAL FUND - 
LINE # REVENUE

1 ADVALOREM PROPERTY TAX 6,361,190$       6,413,564$     100.8% -0.8%
2 VEHICLE & MOBILE HOME TAX 1,028,091$       921,432$        89.6% 10.4%
3 PRIOR YEARS TAX 291,000$          162,837$        56.0% 44.0%
4 FOREST LAND PROTECTION GRANT 470,778$          470,778$        100.0% 0.0%
5 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 875,000$          853,379$        97.5% 2.5%
6 INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX 828,000$          836,414$        101.0% -1.0%
7 TAX COMISSIONER COMMISSION 235,000$          244,109$        103.9% -3.9%
8 TIMBER TAX 50,000$            24,958$          49.9% 50.1%
9 RAILROAD TAX 33,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%

10 REAL ESTATE TRANFER TAX 64,000$            60,084$          93.9% 6.1%
11 INTANGIBLE TAX 190,000$          184,481$        97.1% 2.9%
12 ALCOHOL EXCISE TAX 65,000$            47,708$          73.4% 26.6%
13 BUSINESS LICENSE TAX 25,000$            26,082$          104.3% -4.3%
14 ENERGY EXCISE TAX 4,500$              10,440$          232.0% -132.0%
15 SPECIAL DIGEST - STANTON SPRINGS -$                       -$                       
16 OTHER TAXES 750$                  1,900$             253.3% -153.3%
17 PENALTIES & INTEREST 117,000$          67,387$          57.6% 42.4%
18 EMS 340,000$          349,496$        102.8% -2.8%
19 PROBATE COURT 165,000$          140,214$        85.0% 15.0%
20 SUPERIOR COURT 190,000$          145,718$        76.7% 23.3%
21 SHERIFF 39,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%
22 JAIL 8,500$              11,186$          131.6% -31.6%
23 RECREATION 48,000$            66,614$          138.8% -38.8%
24 PLANNING & ZONING 177,400$          223,312$        125.9% -25.9%
25 EMA 7,355$              -$                     0.0% 100.0%
26 ANIMAL CONTROL 5,550$              1,930$             34.8% 65.2%
27 FIRE DISTRICT - JCWSA 48,000$            44,119$          91.9% 8.1%
28 CARES GRANT -$                       -$                       
29 FOREST WILDLIFE GRANT 30,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%
30 INTEREST 14,000$            5,036$             36.0% 64.0%
31 FAMILY CONNECTION GRANT -$                       17,000$            
32 OTHER REVENUE -$                       94,482$            
33 SENIOR CENTER 159,500$          126,081$        79.0% 21.0%
34 TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 11,870,614$     11,550,743$   97.3% 2.7%

FY 2022 FY 2022 % %
100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES
35 100 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,041,632$       1,442,111$     70.6% 29.4%
36 200 JUDICIAL 930,023$          626,124$        67.3% 32.7%
37 300 PUBLIC SAFETY 5,160,977$       3,507,037$     68.0% 32.0%
38 400 PUBLIC WORKS 2,007,719$       1,510,092$     75.2% 24.8%
39 600 CULTURE/RECREATION 555,605$          459,448$        82.7% 17.3%
40 700 HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT 327,910$          244,036$        74.4% 25.6%
41 900 APPROPRIATIONS 349,354$          254,840$        72.9% 27.1%
42 950 COMPONENT UNITS 673,423$          505,067$        75.0% 25.0%
43 900 CAPITAL TRANSFER -$                       -$                       
44 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 12,046,643$     8,548,755$     71.0% 29.0%



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FY2022 3RD QUARTER 

FINANCIAL REPORT
JUNE 30, 2022

FY 2022 FY 2022 % %
100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES
LINE # 100 GENERAL GOVERNMENT-

45 01110 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 263,749$      202,951$        76.9% 23.1%
46 01300 EXECUTIVE 205,750$      147,700$        71.8% 28.2%
47 01400 ELECTIONS 30,779$        14,809$          48.1% 51.9%
48 01401 REGISTRAR 69,137$        42,716$          61.8% 38.2%
49 01510 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 199,523$      109,705$        55.0% 45.0%
50 01540 HUMAN RESOURCES 104,650$      60,973$          58.3% 41.7%
51 01545 TAX COMMISSIONER 253,836$      161,864$        63.8% 36.2%
52 01150 TAX ASSESSOR 318,824$      225,731$        70.8% 29.2%
53 01565 GOV'T BUILDINGS 166,088$      145,530$        87.6% 12.4%
54 80000 DEBT SERVICE 429,296$      330,133$        76.9% 23.1%
55 TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,041,632$  1,442,111$     70.6% 29.4%

200 JUDICIAL-
56 02150 SUPERIOR COURT 409,023$      266,286$        65.1% 34.9%
57 02200 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 57,036$        39,425$          69.1% 30.9%
58 02400 MAGISTRATE COURT 138,836$      99,876$          71.9% 28.1%
59 02450 PROBATE COURT 202,262$      130,993$        64.8% 35.2%
60 02600 JUVENILE COURT 5,000$          2,278$             45.6% 54.4%
61 03100 COURTS: OTHER COSTS 117,866$      87,265$          74.0% 26.0%
62 TOTAL JUDICIAL 930,023$      626,124$        67.3% 32.7%

300 PUBLIC SAFETY-
63 03300 SHERIFF 2,536,643$  1,620,579$     63.9% 36.1%
64 03326 JAIL 1,015,987$  739,730$        72.8% 27.2%
65 03360 COURTHOUSE SECURITY 113,563$      53,456$          47.1% 52.9%
66 03550 FIRE RESCUE 1,296,952$  968,566$        74.7% 25.3%
67 03700 CORONER 25,895$        17,192$          66.4% 33.6%
68 03900 ANIMAL CONTROL 157,474$      95,913$          60.9% 39.1%
69 03920 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 14,463$        11,601$          80.2% 19.8%
70 TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 5,160,977$  3,507,037$     68.0% 32.0%

71 400 PUBLIC WORKS-ROADS AND BRIDGES 2,007,719$  1,510,092$     75.2% 24.8%

600 CULTURE/RECREATION-
72 06100 RECREATION- 292,575$      238,836$        81.6% 18.4%
73 06200 SENIOR CENTER 263,029$      220,612$        83.9% 16.1%
74 TOTAL CULTURE/RECREATION 555,605$      459,448$        82.7% 17.3%

700 HOUSING DEVELOPMENT-
75 07100 COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE 66,887$        23,444$          35.0% 65.0%
76 07410 PLANNING AND ZONING 261,023$      220,592$        84.5% 15.5%
77 TOTAL HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT 327,910$      244,036$        74.4% 25.6%



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FY2022 3RD QUARTER 

FINANCIAL REPORT
JUNE 30, 2022

FY 2022 FY 2022 % %
100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES
900 APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY-

78 572015 JASPER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 14,000$            2,813$                20.1% 79.9%
79 572030 DEPT OF FAMILY AND CHILDRENS SERVICES 10,375$            7,781$                75.0% 25.0%
80 572060 CONSERVATION 3,000$              2,250$                75.0% 25.0%
81 572070 JC BOARD OF EDUCATION 32,500$            22,082$             67.9% 32.1%
82 572080 PUTNAM-JASPER SUPPORT SERVICES 5,760$              4,320$                75.0% 25.0%
83 572100 AZALEA REGIONAL LIBRARY 96,943$            72,707$             75.0% 25.0%
84 572101 AZALEA REGIONAL LIBRARY - 2% LOST 17,500$            14,831$             84.8% 15.2%
85 572110 GA FORESTRY 15,876$            15,876$             100.0% 0.0%

572175 PUBLIC FACILITY AUTHORITY 10,000$            2,600$                26.0% 74.0%
86 572179 FAMILY CONNECTION 8,500$              6,375$                75.0% 25.0%
87 572180 FAMILY CONNECTION 48,000$            27,304$             56.9% 43.1%
88 572190 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 44,000$            33,000$             75.0% 25.0%
89 572200 FOUR COUNTY DEV AUTHORITY -$                       -$                          
90 573000 JCSWA 42,900$            42,900$             100.0% 0.0%
91 579000 CONTINGENCY & PAYROLL CONTINGENCY -$                       -$                          
92 579200 911 AUTH PAYROLL CONTINGENCY -$                       -$                          
93 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY 349,354$          254,840$           72.9% 27.1%

950 COMPONENT UNITS-
94 611200 JASPER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 57,517$            43,138$             75.0% 25.0%
95 611300 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 107,513$          80,634$             75.0% 25.0%
96 611400 E911 JOINT COUNTY AUTHORITY 362,715$          272,036$           75.0% 25.0%
97 612500 TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER -$                       -$                        
98 612540 TRANSFER TO LANDFILL 159,780$          119,835$           75.0% 25.0%
99 618000 TRANSFER FROM CURBSIDE (14,102)$           (10,577)$            75.0% 25.0%

100 TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS 673,423$          505,067$           75.0% 25.0%

101 600010 CAPITAL TRANSFER -$                       -$                          



Business Item 7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 2, 2022 
 
Subject: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 
  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Additional Work Sessions and Called Meetings to be scheduled as needed 
 
The Following Work Sessions Have Been Scheduled for FY 2023 Budget Work: 
 
Monday May 9, 2022  6:00 P.M. 
Monday May 16, 2022  6:00 P.M. 
Monday May 23, 2022  6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  

 


	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.
	***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2.
	*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. ***
	Insert from: "Agenda Detail 1.1 - Recreation Board.pdf"
	Insert from: "Agenda Detail - Recreation Board Russie Skinner Application.pdf"
	126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064



